
 

memo 

 

The following accounts will be modified subject to the approval of the budget 
amendments and transfers outlined on the July 1, 2025 Council Agenda. 

 

Request for Council Contingency FY2026 
  

Transfer Expense 

Transfer From: 
Fund 100- Council Contingency      $8,500 
 
Transfer To: 
Fund 100 – North Raleigh Arts and Creative Theatre, Inc.  $7,500 
Fund 100 – A's for Kids Nonprofit Corporation     $1,000 

 
 

  
Purpose: Authorize the budget transfers from Council Contingency to fund 
programs at various organizations. 

To Marchell Adams-David, City Manager 

Thru  Sadia Sattar, Budget and Management Services Director 

From Jared Johnson, Senior Budget and Engagement Analyst  

Department Budget and Management Services 

Date June 26, 2025 

Subject Council Contingency Requests 


